
8th Cir 0242

Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Sent: Thursday, July 08,20109:10 AM 

To: Arlene Huszar 

Cc: Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure court 

I haven't talked to Judge Lott and Ted about it yet, but I am assuming we will go with Sf. 
Judges. 

From: Arlene Huszar 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 9:07 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Subject: Foreclosure court 

Sorry I missed the interviews for the magistrate for foreclosure court. 

With so few applicants, I was not surprised that you did choose anyone. 

Are we still looking for someone or did you all decide just to go with senior 

judges? Since the judges in the regional counties have expressed a 

preference for handling their own hearings, the amount of help we need with 

hearings is limited. 

We have asked Tallahassee if we can transfer the magistrate funds to 

senior judge days and while, we will have to wait until next quarter to do 

that officially, they didn't seem to think there would be a problem. 

--JIrfene 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Jennifer Jones 

Sent: Thursday, July OB, 2010 9:20 AM 

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Cc: Judge Stan Griffis; Mary Lou Gardner; Arlene Huszar; Dan Priscott; Ted McFetridge; Judge Martha Lott 

Subject: Question on senior judge days v. magistrate hours 

Hi Judge Roundtree, 

Pursuant to your question in last week's magistrate interviews for foreclosure court, Mary Lou investigated 
whether we can use our funds allocated for magistrate hours for senior judge hours instead. (That way, 
we could recruit a senior judge for foreclosure court rather than trying to find a magistrate.) 

The answer is yes - however, this change will require legislative approval. So, if we are certain we want 
to convert the funds from magistrate hours to senior judge hours, Mary Lou will have to send the request 
to the TCBC and then to the legislature. The legislature makes this change a few times a year - so the 
change would be effective in October. 

So, the next step will be to make this decision definitively & let Mary Lou know so that she can take steps 
to secure legislative approval. 

Thanks! 
Jen 

Jennifer Erin Jones 
Staff Attorney, Eighth Judicial Circuit of Florida 
Alachua County Criminal Justice Center 
220 South Main Street 
Gainesville, Florida 32601 
352.264.7061 
jonesj@circuitB.org 

Jl Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Sent: Thursday, July OB, 2010 9:22 AM 

To: Jennifer Jones 

Cc: Judge Stan Griffis; Mary Lou Gardner; Arlene Huszar; Dan Priscott; Ted McFetridge; Judge Martha LoU 

Subject: RE: Question on senior judge days v. magistrate hours 

I will need to conf. with Judge Lott and Ted about this but my preference would be to convert all 
to Sr. Judge hours since we had so few applicants for the magistrate position. 

From: Jennifer Jones 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 9:20 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Cc: Judge Stan Griffis; Mary Lou Gardner; Arlene Huszar; Dan Priscott; Ted McFetridge; Judge Martha 
Lott 
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

JJ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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8th Cir 0245

Arlene Huszar 

From: Mary Lou Gardner 

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 9:24 AM 

To: Jennifer Jones; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Cc: Judge Stan Griffis; Arlene Huszar; Dan Priscott; Ted McFetridge; Judge Martha Lott 

Subject: RE: Question on senior judge days v. magistrate hours 

You currently have 50 Senior Judge Days and this would give you an additional 105 Senior Judge Days. 
This calculates to 2.99 days per week. 

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

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Sent: Thursday, July 08,20109:10 AM 

To: Arlene Huszar 

Cc: Judge Martha LoU; Ted McFetridge 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure court 

I haven't talked to Judge Lott and Ted about it yet, but I am assuming we will go with Sr. 
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

--J1.r!ene 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Thursday, July OB, 2010 9:22 AM 

Jennifer Jones 

Page 1 of 1 

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

tI!J Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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8th Cir 0248

Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Stan Griffis 

Sent: Thursday, July 08,20109:27 AM 

To: Mary Lou Gardner; Jennifer Jones; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Cc: Arlene Huszar; Dan Priscott; Ted McFetridge; Judge Martha Lott 

Subject: RE: Question on senior judge days v. magistrate hours 

That would be very helpful to have around three days per week. As the docket declines, we will be able 
to consolidate the number of days used and probably need less at the end of the year. I think three days 
per would be fine. 

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
jonesj@circuitS.org 

tIi Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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8th Cir 0249

Arlene Huszar 

From: Mary Grace Curtin [mgc@alachuaclerk.org] 

Sent: Thursday, July 08,20102:06 PM 

To: Arlene Huszar 

Cc: Ted McFetridge; Judge Martha Lott; Nancy E. Moses; Clerk of the Court 

Subject: RE: Division MG 

We have created the new division (MG) and added all pending foreclosure cases and all new 
foreclosure cases received beginning July I, 2010. MG 

From: Arlene Huszar [mailto:HuszarA@circuit8.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 10:58 AM 
To: Mary Grace Curtin 
Subject: Division MG 

Is there still something I need to do before you can create the new 
division? 

--Jtrfene 

1128/2011 
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8th Cir 0250

Arlene Huszar 

From: Arlene Huszar 

Sent: Thursday, July 08,20102:12 PM 

To: 'Mary Grace Curtin' 

Cc: Ted McFetridge; Judge Martha LoU; Nancy E. Moses; Clerk of the Court 

Subject: RE: Division MG 

Great. I can see it now. There are still reopened foreclosure cases that need to 
be moved to the new division so we can capture all the cases. 

--A.rfene 

From: Mary Grace Curtin [mailto:mgc@alachuaclerk.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 2:06 PM 
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
foreclosure cases received beginning July 1, 2010. MG 

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
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8th Cir 0251

Arlene Huszar 

From: Mary Grace Curtin [mgc@alachuaclerk.org] 

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 20104:30 PM 

To: Arlene Huszar 

Cc: Ted McFetridge; Judge Martha Lott 

Subject: RE: Division MG 

The problem is the Court need to advise the Clerk's office when a reopen case is ready to be 
closed. The Family Division has a system to close re-open cases in the family law division. This 
has not been instituted in the civil division which includes foreclosures. If you remember it is 
the red "99" stamp. The Judges would stamp the document that would closes the reopen 
case and this notifies the Clerk's office to close the re-open statutes. I looked at some of the 
cases you sent saying these cases need to be in division MG but they are cases that really should 
be closed. Please advise how you would like to address this problem. MG 

From: Arlene Huszar [mailto:HuszarA@circuit8.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 2:20 PM 
To: Mary Grace Curtin 
Subject: RE: Division MG 

I'm attaching a list of the reopened foreclosure cases that were on our report as 
of July 1. 

--Arfene 

From: Mary Grace Curtin [mailto:mgc@alachuaclerk.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 08,20102:17 PM 
To: Arlene Huszar 
Subject: RE: Division MG 

All the cases for the Judges have been reassigned as far as I can see. What cases to you have 
that have not been transferred. MG 

From: Arlene Huszar [mailto:HuszarA@circuit8.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 08,20102:12 PM 
To: Mary Grace Curtin 
Cc: Ted McFetridge; Judge Lott; Nancy E. Moses; Clerk of the Court 
Subject: RE: Division MG 

1128/2011 
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Great. I can see it now. There are still reopened foreclosure cases that need to be moved to 
the new division so we can capture all the cases. 

--Jlrfene 

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

We have created the new division (MG) and added all pending foreclosure cases and all new foreclosure cases 
received beginning July 1, 2010. MG 

From: Arlene Huszar [mailto:HuszarA@circuit8.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 10:58 AM 
To: Mary Grace Curtin 
Subject: Division MG 

Is there still something I need to do before you can create the new division? 

--Jlrfene 
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8th Cir 0253

Arlene Huszar 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Arlene Huszar 

Friday, July 09, 2010 4: 14 PM 

'Mary Grace Curtin' 

Ted McFetridge; Judge Martha Lott 

Subject: RE: Division MG 

If you could move them all to Div. MG, we will go through them and then 

advise your office as to which ones can be "99-closed". At least, if they are 
all in one division, we can identify them more easily. 

Thanks. 

--)1..rfene 

From: Mary Grace Curtin [mailto:mgc@alachuaclerk.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 4:30 PM 
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
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8th Cir 0254

From: Mary Grace Curtin [mailto:mgc@alachuaclerk.org] 
Sent: Thursday, July 08,20102:17 PM 
To: Arlene Huszar 
Subject: RE: Division MG 

Page 2 of3 

All the cases for the Judges have been reassigned as far as I can see. What cases to you have that have not been 
transferred. MG 

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

--flrfene 

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
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8th Cir 0256

Arlene Huszar 

From: Jennifer Jones 

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 3:09 PM 

To: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: FW: Draft 4 of AO for foreclosure 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 2:00 PM 
To: Judge Stan Griffis; Jennifer Jones 
Cc: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier 
Subject: RE: Draft 4 of AD for foreclosure 

My preference would be amend the AO to require the lender to appear at mediation. In my 
experience telephonic appearances at mediation are worthless. If the attorney is the person with 
authority to settle, in my view you have an inherent conflict because of the possibility of the 
attorney's fees increasing if there is no settlement. 

From: Judge Stan Griffis 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 1:06 PM 
To: Jennifer Jones 
Cc: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Subject: RE: Draft 4 of AD for foreclosure 

That would have to be a group decision because it will need to be enforced by everyone. I would defer to 
Bob and Martha on that issue. It's just been my experience that "in person" attendance gets things done 
either beforehand, because the banks and attorneys do not want to come, or during mediation, because 
they made the investment to come. Routine phone attendance at mediation lowers the incentive to move 
the case along beforehand or at mediation, in my opinion. 

From: Jennifer Jones 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 1:03 PM 
To: Judge Stan Griffis 
Cc: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Subject: RE: Draft 4 of AD for foreclosure 

Hi Judge Griffis, 

Yes, I agree with you! That would be a STRONG incentive to work it out before mediation. 

Do we want to change the proposed AO to require the bank to attend in person? Right now, this 
language I requirement is the same as the Fla. S. Ct.'s template. Pursuant to AOSC09-54, someone who 
can sign an agreement reached on behalf of Plaintiff must attend in person. Plaintiff's lawyer could be 
this person. However, the rep with "full authority to settle" can attend the mediation by telephone - but 
they are required to remain on the phone at all times. (There is a specific check box on the PM's forms 
given to the court to indicate whether or not that occurred.) 

Please let me know if I should make those changes. 

Thanks, 
Jen 

112812011 
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8th Cir 0257

From: Judge Stan Griffis 
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 12:19 PM 
To: Jennifer Jones 
Cc: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Subject: RE: Draft 4 of AO for foreclosure 

Page 2 of3 

You've done a great job on this. My only comment would be that the bank should have someone in person at the 
mediation. More cases would resolve via agreement prior to mediation if the banks had to actually attend. However, I 
understand that at least initially, this is going to be difficult for the banks to deal with personnel wise. 

From: Jennifer Jones 
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 12: 10 PM 
To: Judge Martha Lott; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor Hulslander; Judge Toby Monaco; 
Judge Phyllis Rosier 
Cc: Ted McFetridge; Robert Folsom 
Subject: FW: Draft 4 of AO for foreclosure 

Hello, 

I made some changes to the AO below to reflect changes made in the K. 

Please let me know if you have any suggestions or questions. 

Thanks, 
Jen 

From: Jennifer Jones 
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 12:09 PM 
To: 'Tracey B. Frisch' 
Cc: Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Robert Folsom; 'Iernere@adr.org' 
Subject: Draft 4 of AO for foreclosure 

Hi Tracey, 

OK! I think I have incorporated everything we've discussed so far. Here is a list: 

1. Scope at page 4 - took out the reference to the old procedure for Form A - revert to original and standard 
procedure 

2. AO paragraph 5 - Procedure - made your suggested addition RE the list of required disclosures and changed the 
time frame to 20 days (from 25) per our discussion 

3. timeline at p. 19 - added the 20 day deadline above for required disclosures & the disclosures for borrower & 

plaintiff 
4. Exhibits 4 & 11 - changed per your instruction in two ways: added in the required disclosures & added in the roll 

call certification 
5. AO paragraph 13 - added in the language about the roll call certification. Tried to mirror the language in the rest of 

this section. Let me know what you think. 
6. Added Exhibit 15 - Written Roll Call with Certification. Let me know what you think. 
7. AO paragraph 17 - added in our Sanctions language. Didn't want to leave it out of an obvious spot it should be in. 

(We're taking a hard approach with sanctions - dismissal for failure to comply. I want to make sure attorneys are 
on notice.) 

8. AO paragraph 22 - "local mediators" language - I added some language here to emphasize to the public that the 
Eighth requires you to give preference to local mediators. It should take you off the hook and I think we'll want 
people to know we are keeping things local. 
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9. Final intra paragraph on p. 2 - bolded some items regarding local preference - same reason as #6 above 
10. AO paragraph 19 - made your suggested changes to the language regarding fee refunds. 
11. Effective date p. 18 - highlighted because we definitely aren't starting on July 19 and it's currently TBD 

Please let me know if you see anything or have suggestions! 

Thanks, 
Jen 

Jennifer Erin Jones 
Staff Attorney, Eighth Judicial Circuit of Florida 
Alachua County Criminal Justice Center 
220 South Main Street 
Gainesville, Florida 32601 
352.264.7061 
jonesj@circuit8.org 

Ji Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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8th Cir 0259

Arlene Huszar 

From: Arlene Huszar 

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 8:52 AM 

To: Judge Martha Lott 

Cc: Ted McFetridge; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Subject: Foreclosure general magistrate 

We never really pinned down what would happen if we got an objection to 
the magistrate hearing a foreclosure case. We have now received our first 
objection from Bradford County. Will those cases go to the circuit judge 
assigned to Civil in each regional county? Will they be divided between the 
two Civil judges in Alachua County? 

Please let me know how you would like this handled. 

--Jlrfene 
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8th Cir 0260

Re: Foreclosure general magistrate 

Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Friday, August 13, 2010 9:18 AM 

Arlene Huszar; Judge Martha Lott 

Ted McFetridge 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Foreclosure general magistrate 

Who objected? I thought we would bundle them and have a sr. judge hear them unless the judge 
assigned to that county wanted to do it. 

On 8/13/10 8:51 AM, "Arlene Huszar" <HuszarA@circuit8.org> wrote: 

We never really pinned down what would happen if we got an objection 
to the magistrate hearing a foreclosure case. We have now received our 
first objection from Bradford County. Will those cases go to the circuit 
judge assigned to Civil in each regional county? Will they be divided 
between the two Civil judges in Alachua County? 
Please let me know how you would like this handled. 

--.JLrfene 
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8th Cir 0261

Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Sent: Friday, August 13, 201010:17 AM 

To: Arlene Huszar; Judge Martha Lott 

Cc: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure general magistrate 

It would make no sense to assign cases from another county to an Alachua Civil judge 
when there is an objection. The case will have to be heard in the county where filed. It 
would be a better use of resources to use a sr. judge if the assigned judge did not want to 
hear it. 

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

--jtrfene 
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8th Cir 0262

Re: Foreclosure general magistrate 

Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Martha Lott 

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 11 :37 AM 

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Arlene Huszar; Judge Stan Griffis 

Cc: Ted McFetridge 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure general magistrate 

In the regional counties, the civil judge assigned will handle the case if there is an objection. We cannot 
assign a senior judge for an individual case. If we save them up in order to bundle them we will be 
creating a delay that will put us behind. 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 9: 18 AM 
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

We never really pinned down what would happen if we got an objection to the 
magistrate hearing a foreclosure case. We have now received our first objection 
from Bradford County. Will those cases go to the circuit judge assigned to Civil in 
each regional county? Will they be divided between the two Civil judges in Alachua 
County? 
Please let me know how you would like this handled. 

--)ir[ene 
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8th Cir 0263

Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Martha Lott 

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 12:00 PM 

To: Arlene Huszar; Judge Stan Griffis; Jennifer Jones; Kathy Janous; 'prs1030@aol.com' 

Cc: Ted McFetridge; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Subject: RE: Foreclosure general magistrate 

Now that the players are on board, the management of the caseload will be left to Paul Silverman 
in consultation with Judge Stan Griffis. Kathy should raise any questions and make any 
recommendations directly with Mr. Silverman. Mr. Silverman will work directly under Ted as do 
all magistrates. Judge Griffis will act as advisor. 

Kathy, for general information and updates please keep Jennifer Jones in the loop based on area 
expertise, keep Judge Roundtree in the loop as Admin Judge, keep Ted in the loop as Court 
Administrator and keep me in the loop as Chief Judge. 

When a question arises, try to resolve it within the Foreclosure Department of Kathy Janous, 
Paul Silverman, Judge Griffis. 

Martha Ann Lott 

Chief Judge 

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

--Jilrt'ene 

112812011 

Page 1 of 1 
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Arlene Huszar 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Ted McFetridge 

Thursday, August 26,20103:34 PM 

Judge Martha Lott 

Chic Palmeri 

Subject: FW: Revised Assignment Order - September through December, 2010 

Page 1 of 1 

Attachments: GENERAL ASSIGNMENT September 2010 Amended 8-26-10.doc; Judicial Assignments Summary Rev 
8-26-10.docm 

General Assignment Order Amendments re Levy Dependency 

From: Karen Jordan 
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 3:27 PM 
To: Ted McFetridge; Robert Folsom 
Cc: Jan Chesser; Chic Palmeri 
Subject: Revised Assignment Order - September through December, 2010 

Attached is the revised Assignment Order. I added "Second Amended" to the title with today's date, 
removed Juvenile Dependency from Judge Griffis and added it to Judge Browning under the Family 
Division section (pages 2 & 3) and added it on page 8 under the section Temporary Assignments of 
County Court Judges to Circuit Divisions. 

Also attached is the revised Judicial Assignment Summary showing Dependency under Judge Browning. 
I put ** after the Division MG (foreclosure court) under Judge Roundtree assuming that the new General 

Magistrate is providing assistance in that division. If that's not correct, please let me know. 

If you have any other changes, please let me know. 

Thank you, 
Karen 

1128/2011 
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IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA 
GENERAL ASSIGNMENT OF JUDGES 

ADMINISTRA TIVE ORDER 
(Second Amended - August 26,2010) 

September 1,2010 through December 31,2010 

In order to provide for the requirements of the Eighth Judicial Circuit with regard to the 

assignment of judges; and 

In compliance with Florida Rule of Judicial Administration 2.215 which requires the 

Chief Judge to develop an administrative plan for all courts within this circuit that is "compatible 

with the development of the capabilities of the judges in such a manner that each judge will be 

qualified to serve in any division"; and 

The geography of this circuit requires temporary assignments of county judges in circuit 

court and other mixed assignments to provide prompt disposition of cases and to efficiently 

administer the courts; 

THEREFORE, it is hereby 

ORDERED that: 

The assignments set forth in this General Assignment Order arc reflected on the Alachua 

County and Regional County Court Master Calendars which are hereby incorporated. The 

Master Calendars are published on our website and are revised as needed on order of the Chief 

Judge. 

The judicial assignments for the Eighth Judicial Circuit for the period stated above are as 

follows: 

CIRCUIT CIVIL AND PROBATE DIVISION ASSIGNMENTS 

Judge County 

1 Hon. Robert E. Roundtree, Jr. Alachua 
Administrative Judge 

Hon. Victor L. Hulslander 

! Hon. Stanley H. Griffis III 

,-----------­

I Alachua 

I 

Gilchrist and Levy 

Division or Assignment 
- -- - --- --

Circuit Civil Division 'T'. Probate Division "B" 
(odd numbered cases), Foreclosures 

II; Circuit Civil Division "K", Probate Division "A'"~--' 
(even numbered cases) 

-- ,-

Circuit Civil, Probate, Extraordinary Writs, 
Mental Health 
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I 

General Ass~nent Order r--- .­
Judge 

Hon. Toby S. Monaco 

Hon. Martha Ann Lott 
Chief Judge 

Hon. Phyllis M. Rosier 

Hon. Mark W. Moseley 

I 
t-----
i Ho~.David L. Reiman 

Pag,e 2 

County 

Alachua 

Bradford 

Alachua 

Union 

Baker 

July 1,2010 tlu'ough December 31 2010 

1 : Division or Assignment 

Mental Health Divisions "Q" and "S"* 

-----._"._-- - ----- .- .- - -- -------- - -- -----

Circuit Civil, Probate, Extraordinary Writs, 
Mental Health 

Division "W" (Extraordinary Writs), 
Show Cause Hearings 

i Circuit Civil, Probate, Extraordinary Writs 

Circuit Civil, Probate, Extraordinary Writs, 
Mental Health 

--- - -

'------~.-------;,--.-.. -- ... 

Circuit-wide 

Alachua 

Baker, Bradford, 
Gilchrist, Levy, Union 

Backup Coverage Trial Week 2 

Division "R" (Jimmy Ryce Cases) 

Jimmy Ryce Cases 

f------------ ......... . 

Union j Mental Health 
- ----------~---- ----_. 

* Civil commitment petitions filed in Division "S" involving juveniles may be reassigned by the Chief Judge to the 

Judge with the Juvenile Delinquency assignment. 

FAMILY COURT DIVISION ASSIGNMENTS 

Judge County Division or Assignment 

Hon. William E. Davis 
Juvenile Delinquency, Juvenile Detention, Family 

Administrative Judge 
Alachua Division "AD" (Adoption), Family Divisions "N" 

and "P" (DOR) 

Hon. Robert P. Cates Alachua 
Family Division "M" and all Simplified 
Dissolutions 

Family Divisions "DV", Shelter Hearings, 
CINSIFINS, Family Division "UFC"**, Family 

Hon. Mary Day Coker Alachua Division "AA", 
Juvenile Dependency, Dependency Drug Court, 
Truancy Court 

Alachua Family Division "F" 

Hon. Toby S. Monaco 

Bradford Family, Domestic Violence, Juvenile Dependency 

Hon. Y sleta W. McDonald Bradford Juvenile Delinquency 

Hon. Stanley H. Griffis III Gilchrist & Levy Family, Domestic Violence 

! 
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Julv I , 20 I 0 thrQugh December 31 20 I 0 

~~I 

, 
Baker 

1 Hon. PhyllIs M. ROSIer '_1' __ " __ ", ~~,,~_ __ ~~_~ ,.~J 
~~~1:k-~-UP-c:-v-er-a-g-e -Tn:l-w-c-C~-2-" I 

Family, Domestic Violence 

I.. i crr,"~Wid' 
I ~,on" " ,M" a,r,tha Ann, J ,ott 

,
[ ._---_ .. ~.~-~~ 

! 

~ief Judge ~ ~t Union 

I Hon. J=e~~:\~:". ~ , ~ B:aker 

I Hon. Edward Philman GIlchns-t-~ ~~ 
-- --- ~ - --~ 

Hon. James T. Browlllng Levy 

I P,mily , DOill"Ii~ViOlffi" . ___ .~~ 

IU~el11le D:~~nqUency, Juvenile Dependen:y__ I 

Juvenile Delinquency 

----t--

Juvenile Delinquency, Juvenile Dependency 
--------~--.-----' 

Hon. David L Reiman Union Juvenile Dclinquency, Juvenile Dependency J 
* Cases involving Petitions for Judicial Waiver of Parental Notice of Tennination of Pregnancy in Alachua County 

will be assigned to the Family Division judges on a rotating basis 

** These Unified Family Court cases are family-related cases that are conjoined with a dependency case. 

All circuit judges and county court judges when acting as circuit judges of the Eighth Iudicial Circuit are designated 

as juvenile court judges [or the purpose of Chapters 39 and 985, Florida Statutes, and may conduct detention or 

shelter hearings as appropriate. A rcview pursuant to section 39.402(12), Florida Statutes, shall not be required 

when the shelter hearing was conducted by a juvenile court judge. 

Judge 

Hon. David A. Giant 
Administrative Judge 

Hon. James P. Nilon 

CIRCUIT CRIMINAL DIVISION ASSIGNMENTS 

County 

Alachua 

Lcvy 

Alachua 

Division or Assignment 
~ j-'---' 

, Division IV 

Division II, Division V (Felony Forensic), 
Monday Venire & Jury Selection Assistance in all 
divisions in Alachua County 

l 
Baker Criminal Cases ! 

Hon. Phyllis M. Rosicr 

Circuit-wide Backup Coverage Trial Week 2 

Alachua 
Hon. Y sleta McDonald 

Division III, Felony Adult Drug Court 

Bradford Criminal Cases, Felony Adult Drug Court 



8th Cir 0268

General AssignmentJl,"'-,de"'-r ___________ -----'P'-"a"'gc'--" 4'------__ July I 2010 throl[gh December3l, 2010 

Alachua 

i Hon, Mark W. Moseley 
Gilchrist 

Division I, Division VI (Post Conviction Relief 
Cases) 

Criminal Cases 

Baker, Bradford, 
Gilchrist, Levy, 
Union 

Post Conviction Relief Cases 

Hon. Joseph M. Williams Baker Felony Dmg Court 

lIon. David L Reiman Union Criminal Cases 

ApPELLATE DIVISION ASSIGNMENTS 

The Administrative Judge of the Appellate Divisions is Martha Ann Lott, The Panels as 

assigned below will sit as contemplated by the Master Calendar and Administrative Order 

2.1091. 

Panel Panel Members 

Mar. 30, 2010 Hon. William E. Davis* Hon. James P. Nilon Hon. Phyllis M. Rosier 

June 1,2010 Hon. Mark W. Moseley * Hon, Robert E. Roundtree, Jr. Hon. Victor L Hulslander 

Aug. 31, 2010 Hon. David A. GIant * Hon. Ysleta W. McDonald Hon. Robert P. Cates 

Nov. 30,2010 Hon. Toby S. Monaco* Hon. Stanley H. Griffis Hon, Mary Day Coker 

-- -- ------------- - --------------- ------ - ----------------- --

* These panel members are assigned as the "primary" judge for pre-panel proceedings. See 

Admin. Order No. 2.1090(B), 

PROCEDURE FOR CALENDARING CIRCUIT COURT CASES 

All cases under circuit court jurisdiction shall be calendared before the circuit judge 

assigned to the division in which the case has been filed, When a rule, statute or procedure 

mandates expedited judicial action on a matter and the judge assigned to the division is 

unavailable, the Chief Judge shall assign a judge to hear the case or cases. 



8th Cir 0269

General Assignment Order Page 5 July I , 20 10 through December 31 , 2010 

TRIAL WEEK JUDICIAL ASSIGNMENTS 

Jury trials will be scheduled during the first four weeks of the month. The first trial week 

will begin the first Monday of each month. Alachua County Court civil judges will reserve their 

calendars during the week they are assigned until they are advised by court administration that 

all master calendar events are covered circuit wide and their coverage is not necessary. 

r-----------
1-- ----. ----
I Alachua County 1-_·_------ -.-- .---- -- --.--
~~achua ~~un~ 

i Levy County 

Bradford County 

Gilchrist County 

Trial Week One 

Circuit Civil 

Circuit Criminal 

Circuit Civil 

Circuit Civil 

Circuit Criminal/Civil 
County Criminal 

Trial Week Two 

Division K & J 

Division I 

Alachua County Circuit Criminal Division II 
i _______ . ____ . ________ ~ounty Criminal _______ ._ Divisi~~ I 

!Union County I Circuit Criminal/Civil (alternating months - Criminal (Felony) 
I i

l 
beginning January) 

I County Criminal 
I ----------------i 

I Baker County ! Circuit Criminal/Civil 
~________ County Criminal 

I 
I Trial Week Three I' 

~----------------,------ -------------------

Alachua County Circuit Criminal 
County Criminal 

~----------------r_--

Bradford County Circuit Criminal 
County Criminal 

Division III II 

Division II 

L-________________ ~__ _ ________________ _ 

Trial Week Four 

Alachua County Circuit Criminal 

~__ _ _____________ r_C-o-u-n-ty-C-r-i-m-in-a-I---

I Le.vy .... C. ou_n_t_y ___________ ~._C_ir_cu_i_t_C_rl_'m_i_n_al L __ County Criminal 

Division IV 
Division III 

_______________ ..J 

An exception to this assignment is that the Bradford, Levy, Union, and Gilchrist Circuit 

Judges with Family or Civil assignments will not reserve civil trial weeks on their calendar. The 

Baker County Circuit Judge shall reserve Week 2 for trials in Baker County, other trials, and 
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Master Calendar evcnts as needed circuit-widc. 

The Master Calendar includes schedule changes due to holidays and conferences, which 

affect the assignments in this section. The Master Calendars are incorporated into this 

assignment calendar and should be referred to when holidays and judicial conferences arise. 

COUNTY DIVISION ASSIGNMENTS FOR ALACHUA COUNTY 

, Judge Division or Assignment 

Han. Thomas M. Jaworski Criminal I A-G 
Administrative Judge of Alachua County Court 

I-Ion. Denise R. Ferrero 
Criminal II H-N 
Misdemeanor Mental Health Court 

Han. Walter M. Green 
Criminal III O-Z 
Felony Adult Drug Court 

Civil IV 
Hon. David P. Kreider Circuit-wide Back-up Coverage: 

Trial Weeks I and 3 

Civil V 
Hon. Robert K. Groeb Circuit-wide Back-up Coverage: 

Trial Weeks 2 and 4 

TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT OF COUNTY COURT JUDGES AS CIRCUIT JUDGES 

Hon. James T. Browning, Hon. Denise R. Ferrero, Hon. Walter M. Green, Hon. Robe11 K. 

Groeb, Hon. Johnny R. Hobbs, Hon. Thomas M. Jaworski, Hon. David P. Kreider, Hon. Edward 

Philman, Hon. David L. Reiman, Hon. Joseph M. Williams, County Court Judges for Alachua, 

Baker, Bradford, Gilchrist, Levy and Union Counties are hereby temporarily appointed Circuit 

Judges for the Eighth Judicial Circuit. Under this appointment they are vested with all and 

singular powers and prerogatives conferred by the Constitution and Laws of the State of Florida 

as a Circuit Judge on a temporary basis to hear, conduct and determine all matters which are 

presented to them as follows: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Temporary injunctions in Domestic, 
Repeat, Sexual and Dating violence 
cases under 

Juvenile detention hearings 
(delinquency) and shelter hearings 
(dependency) under 

Mental health and medical 
treatment, examination or testing 

Chapters 741 ( domestic violence), and 784 
(repeat, sexual, and dating violence), Florida 
Statutes; 

Chapters 39 (shelter hearings), 984 
(CINS/FINS), and 985 (detention hearings), 
Florida Statutes; 

Chapters 381, 384, 390, 392, 393, 394, 397 
415,765,916,945, Florida Statutes; 
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cases arising under 

4. Any matters arising during duty judge hours; 

5. Orders of Arrest and Orders of Release for civil contempt upon the Child Support 
Enforcement Hearing Officer's recommendations; 

6. Hear and detemline all bail issues in felony cases at first appearance hearings, even 
though a circuit judge initially set bail upon the issuancc of a capias or a warrant, except 
wherc a sentence for contempt has already been imposed; 

7. Arrest warrants and search warrants, including petitions, motions or applications; and 

8. Conduct first appearance for arrcstees who are detained pursuant to an order of 
arrest/writ of bodily attachment for civil contempt connected with child support 
enforcement. 

Additionally, to provide prompt disposition of cases and to efficiently administer the 

cOUlis, all county court judges of the Eighth Judicial Circuit are temporarily appointed as circuit 

court judges to adjudicate any issue pending in any circuit court case in the Eighth Judicial 

Circuit. 

TEMPORA,RY ASSIGNMENT OF CIRCUIT JUDGES AS COUNTY COURT JUDGES 

To provide prompt disposition of cases and to efficiently administer the courts, all circuit 

court judges of the Eighth Judicial Circuit are temporarily appointed to adjudicate any pending 

issue in any county court case in the Eighth Judicial Circuit. 

ASSIGNMENT OF COUNTY COURT JUDGES OF THE EIGHTH 

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT TO OTHER COU~TIES WITIIIN THE CIRCUIT 

Inasmuch as it is necessary for the orderly administration of the County Courts of the 

Eighth Judicial Circuit, the various County Court Judges of the circuit are appointed to hear, 

conduct, and determine matters of county court jurisdiction which are presented to them in all 

counties of the circuit. 

EXECUTING COURT ORDERS ON BEHALF OF ANOTHER JUDGE 

Upon the request of the judicial assistant or court staff, court orders drafted by or for an 

assigned judge may be executed by another judge with appropriate jurisdiction if the assigned 

judge is unavailable. 
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TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS OF COUNTY COURT JUDGES TO 

CIRCUIT DIVISIONS 

BAKER COUNTY FELONY DRUG COURT, JUVENILE DELINQUENCY COURT AND JUVENILE 

DEPENDENCY COURT 

Honorable Joseph M. Williams is hereby temporarily appointed Circuit Judge for the 

Eighth Judicial Circuit to hear, conduct and detemline all matters presented to him in Baker 

County Felony Drug Court, Baker County Juvenile Delinquency Court and Baker County 

Juvenile Dependency Court. 

GILCHRIST COUNTY JUVENILE DELINQUENCY COURT 

Honorable Edward Philman is hereby temporarily appointed Circuit Judge for the Eighth 

Judicial Circuit to hear, conduct and detennine all matters prescnted to him in Gilchrist County 

Juvenile Delinquency Court. 

LEVY COUNTY JUVENILE DELINQUENCY COURT AND JUVENILE DEPENDENCY COURT 

Honorable James T. Browning is hereby temporarily appointed Circuit Judge for the 

Eighth Judicial Circuit to hear, conduct and detennine all matters presented to him in Levy 

County Juvenile Delinquency Court and Levy County Juvenile Dependency Court. 

UNION COUNTY CIRCUIT CRIMINAL COURT, JUVENILE DELINQUENCY, JUVENILE DEPENDENCY 

AND MENTAL HEALTH COURT 

Honorable David L. Reiman is hereby temporarily appointed Circuit Judge for the Eighth 

Judicial Circuit to hear, conduct and detennine all matters presented to him in Union County 

Juvenile Delinquency Court, Union County Juvenile Dependency Court, Union County Circuit 

Criminal Court and Union County Mental Health Court. 

SENIOR JUDGES 

When necessary for the orderly administration of the Eighth Judicial Circuit, and for the 

prompt dispatch of the business of the court, the Chief Judge may assign consenting senior 

judges to temporary service in any court of the Eighth Judicial Circuit, with the authority to hear, 

conduct, try, detennine, and dispose of the cases and matters presented to him or her. 
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ADMINISTRATIVE JUDGES ASSIGNMENTS 

The Administrative Judges shall confer regularly with the judges assigned to his or her 

division and shall confer intennittently with judges whose case assignment includes cases in his 

or her division and shall confer regularly with the court administrator and with the Chief Judge. 

The following are the Administrative Judges for July through December 2010: 

(1) Honorable Robert E. Roundtree, Jr. is appointed Administrative Judge of the Civil 

and Probate Division. The following judgcs are assigned to this division: Honorable Stan R. 

Griffis, and Honorable Victor L. Hulslander. 

(2) Honorable David A. GIant is appointed Administrative Judge of the Criminal 

Division. The following judges are assigned to this division: Honorable Ysleta W. McDonald, 

Honorable Mark W. Moseley, Honorable James P. Nilon, and Honorable Phyllis M. Rosier. 

(3) Honorable William E. Davis is appointed Administrative Judge of thc Family 

Division. The following judges are assigned to this division: Honorable Robeli P. Cates, 

Honorable Mary Day Coker, and Honorable Toby S. Monaco. 

(4) Honorable Thomas M. Jaworski is appointed Administrative Judge ofthe Alachua 

County Court Judges. The following judges are assigned to this division: Honorable Denise R. 

Ferrero, Honorable Walter M. Green, Honorable Robert K. Groeb, and Honorable David P. 

Kreider. 

(5) Honorable Joseph M. Williams is appointed Administrative Judge of the Regional 

County Court Judges. The following judges are assigned to this division: Honorable James T. 

Browning, Honorable Johnny R. Hobbs, Jr., Honorable Edward Philman, and Honorable David 

L. Reiman. 

This Order replaces all prior General Assignment of Judges Orders. 

ORDERED on this _ day of ________ , 2010. 

Martha Ann Lott, Chief Judge 
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Revised 8/26/10 

Chief Judge Assignment 

Hon. Martha Ann Lott, 
elliefJudge 

Circuit Court Judicial Assignments 
September, 2010 through December, 2010 

(Pursuant to Assignment Order dated ) 

Alachua 

Union 

Division "W"(Extraordinary Writs), Show Cause Hearings 

Circuit Civil, Probate, Extraordinary Writs, Family*, 
Domestic Violence 

Circuit Civil / Probate (Alachua & Regional County Assignments) 

Hon. Robert E. Roundtree, Jr. 
Administrative Judge 

Hon. Victor L. Hulslander 

Hon. Stanley H. Griffis, III 

Alachua 

Alachua 

Gilchrist/I ~evy 

Circuit Civil Division 'T', Probate Division "B", 
Division "MG" (Foreclosures)** 

Circuit Civil Division "K", Probate Division "A" 

Circuit Civil, Probate, Extraordinary Writs, Family*, 
Domestic Violence, Mental Health 

Family Court (Alachua & Regional County Assignments) 

Hon. William E. Davis, 
Administrative Judge 

Hon. Mary Day Coker 

Hon. Toby S. Monaco 

Hon. David A. GIant, 
Administrative Judge 

Hon. James P. Nilon 

Hon. Y sleta McDonald 

Hon. Mark W. Moseley 

Hon. Phyllis M. Rosier 

Alachua 

Alachua 

Alachua 

Bradford 

Alachua 

Levy 

Alachua 

Alachua 

Bradford 

Alachua 

Gilchrist 

Baker, 
Bradford, 
Gilchrist, 

Family Division DV (Domestic Violence), 
Family Division "AA"- 20% and "UFC" (Unified Family Court), 
Truancy Court, Shelter Hearings, CINS/FINS, 
Juvenile Court** 

Family Division "F"- 30%, Mental Health Divisions "Q" and "S"** 

I Family*, Domcstic Violence, Juvenile Dependency**, Circuit Civil, 
Probate, Mental Health, Extraordinary Writs, 

Division IV (S-Z) 

Criminal Cases 

Division II (F-K), Division V (Incompetency Cases), 
Monday Venire & Jury Selection Assistance 

Division III (L-R), Felony Adult Drug Court*** 

Criminal Cases, Felony Adult Drug Court, Juvenile Delinquency 

Division I (A-E), Division VI (Post Conviction Relief Cases), 
Division R . 

Criminal Cases 

Post Conviction Relief Cases, Jimmy Ryce Cases 

Union 

Baker 
Criminal Cases, Circuit Civil, Probate, Extraordinary Writs, 
Family*, Domestic Violence, Mcntaillealth, 
Week 2 Baker Trials/Circuit-Wide 

*Indicates Hearing Officer Assistance 
**Indicates General Magistrate Assistance 

*** Indicates County Judge Assistance 
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County Court - Alachua 

Hon. Thomas M. Jaworski 
Administrative Judge 

Hon. Denise R. Ferrero 

Hon. Walter M. Green 

Hon. David P. Kreider 

Hon. Robert K. Groeb 

County Court - Regional* 

Hon. Joseph M. Williams 
Administrative Judge 

Hon. Johnny R. Hobbs, Jr. 

Hon. Edward Philman 

County Court Judicial Assignments 
September, 2010 through December, 2010 

Criminal I (A-G) 

Criminal II (H -N) 
Misdemeanor Mental Health Court 

Criminal III (O-Z) 
Felony Adult Drug Court 
Civil IV 
Circuit-wide Master Calendar Coverage: 
Trial Weeks land 3 
Civil V 
Circuit-wide Master Calendar Coverage: 
Trial Weeks 2 and 4 

All County Court Matters 

Baker County Acting Circuit Judge: 
Juvenile Delinquency 
Juvenile Dependency 
Felony Drug Court 

Bradford County All County Court Matters 

All County Court Matters 
Gilchrist County 

Acting Circuit Judge: 
Juvenile Delinquency 

All County Court Matters 

Hon. James "Tim" Browning Levy County 
Acting Circuit Judge: 
Juvenile Delinquency 
Juvenile Dependency** 

All County Court Matters 

Hon. David L. Reiman Union County Acting Circuit Judge: 
Juvenile Delinquency 
Juvenile Dependency 
Circuit Criminal Cases 
Mental Health Court 

*Regional County Court Judges provide circuit-wide trial coverage during their trial weeks 
**Indicates General Magistrate Assistance 
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FW; Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com Page 1 of 1 

Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 

Sent: Tuesday, September 07,2010 11 :00 AM 

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge 
Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier 

Subject: RE: Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

After a quick reading of the aIiicle, I think we should immediately stop entering ex parte motions 
to cancel foreclosure sales. It appears the foreclosure mills and banks are routinely filing these 
motions so that the sale will not occur and the bank will not incur liability for any homeowners' 
association dues which attach with the sale. I think the motion should be very explicit about the 
reason for the cancellation and the debtor notified before any hearing or granting of the motion. 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Sent: Saturday, September 04, 2010 3:56 PM 
To: Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Victor Hulslander; 
Arlene Huszar 
Subject: FW: Florida 1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

------ Forwarded Message 
From: Robert Roundtree 
Date: Sat, 4 Sep 201015:55:13 -0400 
To: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." 
Subject: Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

------ End of Forwarded Message 

1128/2011 
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FW: Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com Page 1 of 1 

Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Stan Griffis 

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11 :28 AM 

To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Victor Hulslander; 
Arlene Huszar; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier 

Subject: RE: Florida1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

I have stopped signing them unless there is a reschedule date. The clerks are handling these differently; 
many clerks are cancelling sales based on the fax motion only, notwithstanding the lack of an order. This 
needs to be uniformly handled by the Courts and the Clerks. Maybe our administrative judge can come 
up with a policy for judges and the clerks. SHG 

From: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr. 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07,201011:00 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Stan Griffis; 
Judge Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier 
Subject: RE: Florida1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

After a quick reading of the article, I think we should immediately stop entering ex parte motions 
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
Subject: FW: Florida1s High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

------ Forwarded Message 
From: Robert Roundtree <jantree@belisouth.net> 
Date: Sat, 4 Sep 2010 15:55:13 -0400 
To: "Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr." <RoundtreeR@circuit8.org> 
Subject: Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

http://www.nytimes.com/2010/09/05/business/05house.html? r=l&hp 

------ End of Forwarded Message 

1128/2011 
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FW: Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com Page 1 of2 

Arlene Huszar 

From: Judge Toby Monaco 

Sent: Tuesday, September 07,201011 :50 AM 

To: Judge Stan Griffis; Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge 
Victor Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Phyllis Rosier 

Subject: RE: Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

The ultimate "chess piece" for the foreclosure firms is to not pay the clerk's fee for the sale, in which event 
the clerk will not proceed with the sale. If the homeowner is still in the residence, who are we to interfere 
with what is a benefit to them if the sale does not proceed? I think we should be very careful not to do 
anything that takes away or gives a benefit to either side just because we are anxious about controlling or 
closing the file. 

With respect to what clerks require to cancel a sale, I know that Alachua and Bradford await a court order, 
unless the bank doesn't show at the sale and the fee is not paid. What do the other clerks in our circuit 
do? 

From: Judge Stan Griffis 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07,201011:28 AM 
To: Judge Robert Roundtree, Jr.; Judge Martha Lott; Ted McFetridge; Paul Silverman; Judge Victor 
Hulslander; Arlene Huszar; Judge Toby Monaco; Judge Phyllis Rosier 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:00 AM 
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
From: Robert Roundtree <jantree@bellsouth.net> 
Date: Sat} 4 Sep 2010 15:55:13 -0400 
To: "Judge Robert Roundtree} Jr." <RoundtreeR@circuit8.org> 
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FW: Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com Page 2 of2 

Subject: Florida's High-Speed Answer to a Foreclosure Mess - NYTimes.com 

http://www.nytimes.com/201O/09/0S/business/OShouse.html? r=l&hp 

------ End of Forwarded Message 
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